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JUNTY OF Dorchester g
TATE. VS.
Matthew Stephen Totin ;
Al_(A: : )
_Race: Sexi-M——————Age:~ """*“36*““"”")’ T
DOB: 10-29-198] SS#:279-78-2074 ' )
A_ddress: Homless )
City,State,Zip: )
DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [0 No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[].

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who wag
TO: Grand Larceny value more than $10,000

S.C. Code

WBANIEVLIUD

e tasaws R

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS18-1773

A/W#; 2016A1810300875
Date of Offense:  8/19/2016

§ ;_16-13-30(B)
3421

CDR Code #:

SENTENCE SHEET

[ CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

o

in violation of  § 16-13-30(B)
[X|. NON-VIOLENT

of the S.C.
(] -VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS .

Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code#
[IMOST SERIOUS

g CDI 321 -
(J§17-25-45

(JMendatory GPS(CSC |
%’ninor Ist or Lewd Act)
hent to d Jury. .

The charge is: X] As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, Defpndant Wais ﬁ t (defendant's initials)
" The pleais: - X]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio 7/ Zﬁ/;oo/g,(ai?d; Sentenc esommendation by the State.
ATTEST: - : 2
5708 el 020
Mims, Sheila SC Bar# "7 Déferrdant mey for Defendant  _ _ SCBae -
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 8 days/month,r - [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : ; providedtiat upon the service of days/months/years and/or. ayment
of § ; plus costs and ssments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor . ' »
months/years subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation hich are incorporated b eference. : : \ o
In| CURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: U@z s i3

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to
by the State Department of Corrections.

S.C. Code

e N -
§ 24-13-40 to be calfdlated and a plied ¥y

: 2o 658, 175
(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. @ -

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess,

person convicted of a violation
¢r receive a firearm or ammunition.

of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

N SPECIAL CONDIT_IONS: . !
[IRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP B
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servic E@g
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D IVED
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining JUN 11 19_0_;3_ —
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling C '
*Fine: ’ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing, - OUft Of Appeals
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - _§ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § jr~ OO pmts. of $ ___ beginning A
§14-1-21 I{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) . .
- § 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 g .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce., Funding) $25 $ 2L 00 i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S = K
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g ' [j Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $  A.7< Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: v/ 3/ during probation and shall be collected
TOTAL s |2 2 . any other fees.
M 5 O-S’\,a-n__-' Presiding JudgeZ

Clerk of Court/ Deputy 21 erk
Court Reporter: BV

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Brndiabh s

Judge Code: 22R) (2=
entonce D S=- /7"ty

Sentence Date:




e = maa —aaas i ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Dorchester g _

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS18-1772

Matthew Stephen Totin )  A/WH# _2016A1810300874

AKA: . ' e ==)- - -Date-of Offense:——8/19/2016 — — -~ :"“'“—
Race: Sex: M Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-312

DOB: 10-29-1981 SS#:279-78-2074 ) CDR Code #: 0080

Address: Homless )

City,State,Zip: e

DL# SO g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]] »

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS

TO: Burglary (Non - Violent) - Second Degree ,
_inviolation of - §_.16-11-312. _ o -of'the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #~ - 0080~ -

NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X} As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, Dgifngn 3 ¢sentment to GraAny ) (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio
ATTEST: 15784

tence gomyrie
; \_/

/1 7 101420
Mims, Sheila SC Bar# / A¥otney for Defendant/ - - - SC Bar#
- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @(ﬁte Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

“for a determinate term of 8 days/month @ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § - '; providedA that upon the service of ' days/rp%g" {y’e‘grs ari_c}/or payment,

of § __; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatign for

months/years and subject to South Carolj Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .
" probation, which are incorporated byréference. -
O] NCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’7b

24-13-40 to be calculated andapplied J

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §

by the State Department of Corrections. Coneun T e, /3= /)73
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 8 17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ’

’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered  PTUP .
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: .8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10N . e pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . .
g 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment)g $12 g '8 paidtoPublic DefﬁE@EIVED
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § . - —JUN-11-99
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . %25 7§ 25O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § SC COUTT Of

8§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

8§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Asssessment) $40/ea § . [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) [ 3 e/ g Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ ) a? ,7{’ any other fees. Z < g %
) Presiding J -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (\‘ nju,Q A A)\C-/@\ o Jur;:; gfdel.l geg, / L
3 e :

Court Reporter: A YLy ‘ Sentence Date: S — /7~ 20/
SCCA/217 (07/2016) : B _
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ; ‘

STATE VS, ' | INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2016-GS-10-06702 .. . ........ .
e o= MATTHEW STEPHEN TOTIN® AW '2016A 1010204053

AKA: —_— .| .DateofOffense: 08/28/2016

Race; White Non-Latino/Caucasian ) Sex: M J S8.C. Code¢: 16-11-9312

DOB: 10/29/1981 SS#: 279-78-2074 CDR Code #: 0080

Address: 2652 Foresman -

City, State, Zip: North Charlestan. SC 29405 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# 101894651 SID# SC02246485

*CDL Yes [J No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [1 Hazmat Yes [J No O

In disposition of the szid indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

TO: Burglary Second Degree {Non-Violent)
In violation of § 16-11-0312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080

X NON-\’IOLENT’ O VIOLENT . O SERJOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: B As indicted, O Lesser included Offense, [3 Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negoyidied Se O Recommendation by the State,
e el ek
7 " 100720 ’f/d 70744

— ~Jenna K. Wewman, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Dgfen - — Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the " @42; Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daysfmenty or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that uporTie service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. :
(J,CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -
: [2( The Defendant is to be given cregt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. 79
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: J Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing - O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: by days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 3
O Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp.
_ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: : s . Random Drug/Alcobol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s Fine may b; pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A} 1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 Z @ - 220 pmis. of § Beginning

Paid to Pn

§14-1-211 (A)(2XDU! Surcharge) $100 3 3 blic Defengder Fund :

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ECEIVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other: D
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s_ TV

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 25.00 JUN 1172078
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 s

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SC COUFt Oprpeals
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea b O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% 1o County (if paid in_installments) $ $. 3.75 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

, &.,Q,Q&_ ’ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: : Judge Code: o

Court Reporter: PRA A NO‘KJAXV\ Sentence Date:
g

TOTAL , 5 I E' 7§ during pronLi?

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIRA T IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON - .

STATE VS. _ INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-10-06228 .
e o - MATTHREW-STEPHEN TOTIN- - AW 7T 2016AT021000780

AKA: _ Date of Offense: 08/22/2016

Race: White Non-Latino/Caucasian Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-13-180(A)

DOB: 10/29/1981 SS#: 279-78-2074 CDR Code #: 3598

Address: 2652 Foresman

City, State, Zip: North Charleston, SC 29405 SENTENCE SHEET -

DL# 101894651 SID# SC02246485

*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes [J No OJ

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D) CONVICTED OF or K PLEADS

TO: Receiving Stolen Goods Third or Subsegquent Property Crime
In violation of § 16-13-01806(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3598

® NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
- (CSC wiminor 1¥ or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, O3 Lesser Included Offense, / O Defendany Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Recommendatior by the State.

"ol Y EN)
EIAf L~ 100720 17 : *M( 70744

Jenna QENcwmaq, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar# Defe t Attomney for Defendant - SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B{t:::Departmenl of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l ( 2 dayshmeatih or 03 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years

and/or to pay.a fine of § ; provided that uporthe service of : days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .

monsubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. _ :
D CONCURRENT or  Ef' CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ 20V W0 -GS -10 - Oy T OZ |

D The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. . ' '

U The Defendant is to be placed on Centra) Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a persen convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: R E‘CEIVE

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service ﬁ}oyment "
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED O 11 2018

[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. Or ob Corp. SC CQI ut gf 4 BE '
May serve W/E beginning - 8

Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling @/q, ‘ﬂ"\f‘@_\,\w

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) b Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) s100 ' sfeP-bo pmts. of § Beginning

814-1211 (AY2)(DU1 Surcharge) s 00 L3 Y Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ : %

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:___ 4 \]1\911& { .Cﬁ@A . /J‘L(L_.c
Praviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5. 900.60 fnakabatle te  Jbffel o L [ e 7
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5. 26.00 to ruledge D Lre Hip couforice
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s on 2oille-GS-16-0L1067T

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 L3

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea LY B/Appoimed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ s 18.75 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL 5. 643, e during probation,

Court Reporter: P R Sentence Date:

. Presiding Judge: : A ‘l
" Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code: 12X2) (/ N
Z~ﬁ VAP,

SCCAJ217 (07201 6)
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